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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
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[ ] workshop Regular [ ] Special

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

I:] Report Only [Z] Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Michael Suarez, C.C. Winn High School student for getting an extended offer
on the application he submitted to the Texas High School Aerospace Scholars Program.

|:| Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if anv are reauired.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal ,\
SUBJECT: Agenda Item / Michael Suarez ﬁ/
DATE: February 26, 2024

I am requesting the following to be placed as an Agenda Item for March 19, 2024

Michael Suarez, for getting an extended offer on the application he submitted for Texas High School
Aerospace Scholars program.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

JDW/eps

APPROVED: ’JJDY/JSL
John Coyé/p@tfsdéerintendent for C &'I /

“Equa/ (7ﬁ/90rfun@ Emp[oyer”



